Meng Yan (LKK Auto)

From: Genevieve Kua (ECICS, Claims) <Genevieve_Kua@ecics.com.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, 6 April, 2022 3:14 PM

To: Sal

Cc: max@advlawllc.com; phbms@yahoo.com; sur@lkkauto.com; Meng Yan (LKK Auto);
assignments@lkkauto.com; Liu Chun Cheong (ECICS, Operations / Claims)

Subject: RE: PRI NOTICE OF ACCIDENT ON 02/04/2022 @1105HRS INVLG GBG 5317T & SJU
4755A ALONG PASIR RIS DRIVE 1 OREF: RM/mc/104585/PD (PHB)(ss)_ECICS REF:
DMPC2200139H/GK

WITHOUT PREJUDICE
Dear Sirs,

We will appoint LKK for the survey.

Aside to LKK Auto Consultants,

Please arrange survey for TPV, location and contact as per content in the email.

Best regards

Genevieve Kua
Associate | Claims

cjcs

ﬁi‘_\l.‘.’“ﬁ(i'

DID (65) 6303 0308 Tel (65) 6337 4779
Email genevieve kua@ecics.com.sqg Web www.ecics.com.sg
Address 10 Eunos Road 8, Singapore Post Centre, #09-04A, Singapore 408600

From: Sal <salmah@advlawllc.com>

Sent: Wednesday, 6 April 2022 3:08 pm

To: Genevieve Kua (ECICS, Claims) <Genevieve_Kua@ecics.com.sg>

Cc: max@advlawllc.com; phbms@yahoo.com

Subject: RE: PRI NOTICE OF ACCIDENT ON 02/04/2022 @1105HRS INVLG GBG 5317T & SJU 4755A ALONG PASIR RIS
DRIVE 1 OREF: RM/mc/104585/PD (PHB)(ss)_ECICS REF: DMPC2200139H/GK

6 APRIL 2022
WITHOUT PREJUDICE
Dear Genevieve

Your recent email refers.

Our client proposed LLK Auto Consultants to conduct the joint pre-repair survey as Single Joint
Expert.



Regards

SAL

A DVANCE

EOVARNT Taw LD

Main Office:
430 Lorong 6 Toa Payoh #11-01 OrangeTee Building Singapore 319402
Tel: (65)6323 5488 | Fax: (65)6258 5521

Branch Office (Accident Claim):
Block 186 Toa Payoh Central #02-418 (Lift E), Singapore 310186
Tel: (65)6970 2614 | Fax: (65)6970 2646

STRICTLY CONFIDENTIAL

This message, its contents and any files transmitted with it are intended SOLELY for the addressee(s) and may be legally
privileged and/or confidential. Access by any other party is unauthorised without the express written permission of the sender. If
you have received this message in error, you may not copy or use the contents, attachments or information in any way. Please
destroy it and contact us immediately via e-mail return. This message has been prepared using information believed by the author
to be reliable and accurate; we make no warranty as to its accuracy or completeness. We do not accept responsibility for changes
made to this message after it was sent.

**WARNING: Computer viruses can and/or may be transmitted via email. Kindly check and ensure that all emails received
from our firm ends with the domain @advlawlic.com before acting on them. When and/or if unsure, please contact us to
verify. Please note that the company accepts no liability for any damage caused by any virus transmitted by this email

From: Genevieve Kua (ECICS, Claims) <Genevieve Kua@ecics.com.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, April 06, 2022 2:34 PM

To: Sal <salmah@advlawllc.com>

Cc: max@advlawllc.com; phbms@yahoo.com

Subject: RE: PRI NOTICE OF ACCIDENT ON 02/04/2022 @1105HRS INVLG GBG 5317T & SJU 4755A ALONG PASIR RIS
DRIVE 1 OREF: RM/mc/104585/PD (PHB)(ss) ECICS REF: DMPC2200139H/GK

WITHOUT PREJUDICE
Dear Sir,

Please let us know which of the surveyors from our proposed list your client would like to appoint for the joint pre-
repair survey,

1. AJAX Inspection Services Pte Ltd
2. Appraisals Associates Pte Ltd

3. Infiniti Appraisal Services

4. LKK Auto Consultants

We look forward to hear from you soon.

Best regards

Genevieve Kua
Associate | Claims

ECjcS

AsUranc

DID (65) 6303 0308 Tel (65) 6337 4779



Email genevieve kua@ecics.com.sg Web www.ecics.com.sg
Address 10 Eunos Road 8, Singapore Post Centre, #09-04A, Singapore 408600

From: Sal <salmah@advlawllc.com>

Sent: Wednesday, 6 April 2022 12:55 pm

To: Genevieve Kua (ECICS, Claims) <Genevieve Kua@ecics.com.sg>

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

We refer to your today email.

We have our client’s instructions to agree to your propose surveyors to conduct the joint pre-repair
survey as a single joint expert.

Regards

SAL

A DVANCE

Z0VANCE LTAawW LTLC

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

Sent: Wednesday, April 06, 2022 12:11 PM

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



We intend to conduct a pre-repair survey of the damage to your client's vehicle jointly with your client's workshop.
We propose to use one of the motor surveyors named in the list below to conduct the joint pre-repair survey as a
single joint expert:

1. AJAX Inspection Services Pte Ltd
2. Appraisals Associates Pte Ltd

3. Infiniti Appraisal Services

4. LKK Auto Consultants

Please let us know within two (2) working days whether you agree to the appointment of any of these motor
surveyors as a single joint expert.

Best regards

Genevieve Kua

Associate | Claims

@

EC/CS

NsSUrance

DID (65) 6303 0308 Tel (65) 6337 4779
Email genevieve kua@ecics.com.sg Web www.ecics.com.sg
Address 10 Eunos Road 8, Singapore Post Centre, #09-04A, Singapore 408600

From: Sal <salmah@advlawllc.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 5 April 2022 12:45 pm

To: ECICS Claims <claims@ecics.com.sg>

Cc: max@advlawllc.com; phbms@yahoo.com

Subject: PRI NOTICE OF ACCIDENT ON 02/04/2022 @1105HRS INVLG GBG 5317T & SJU 4755A ALONG PASIR RIS
DRIVE 1 OREF: RM/mc/104585/PD (PHB)(ss)

Importance: High

5 APRIL 2022

ECICS Pte Ltd
Singapore

Dear Sirs
Dear Sirs

We act for who has been instructed with motor vehicle GBG 5317T with instructions to repair the
same. Accident on 02/04/2022 @ 1105HRS along Pasir Ris Drive 1

A copy of Singapore accident statement / traffic police report filed is enclosed.

We are instructed by our client to propose the 10 list of surveyors as follows:-

1 PATRICK NG KONG BENG 97943298
2 JAYSON LIAW LEONG SAN (PRO-OPTION SERVICES) 90610543
3 LOI BOON JUAN 94882266




4 LIM SAY KOON 98318164
5 ANG GUEA KIANG 96399762
6 MATTHEW NG YONG CHIN 93397780
7 ONG POH MENG 97687958
8 TAN CHIN SUAN 96317008
9 LEE (LEE APPRAISAL) 81882833
10 | PHILIP FOO 96852057

Please be informed that the said vehicle can be inspected at:
Name of workshop : PAUL HOE BATTERIES & MOTOR SERVICES
Address : 1 Kaki Bukit Avenue 6
#01-109 Autobay@ Kaki Bukit
Singapore 417883
Telephone no. : 96235068 (Paul Hoe)

Please let us hear from you by the stipulated time.

Regards

SAL

A DVANCE

ZETENCE Thaw Tt

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

This message may contain privileged and confidential information and is only intended for use by the addressee. No representation, warranty, guarantee or undertaking
expressed or implied is made by ECICS Limited; as to the fairness, accuracy or completeness of any information, projections or opinions contained in this message. Any
unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination either in whole or in part is prohibited. If you are not the addressee indicated in his message (or responsible for delivery of
the message to such person), you may not copy or deliver this message to anyone. In such case, you should destroy this message and kindly notify the sender by reply
email. Opinions contained herein are the personal opinions of the sender and do not necessarily represent the views of ECICS Limited.

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



